Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: * Ernest Padilla [epadillaplf @ qwestoffice.net]
Sent: ' Wednesday, June 06, 2012 9:44 AM
- To: Jones, William V., EMNRD
4 Co:-_) ' ‘David Sibley'; Dawdson Florene, EMNRD
Subject: ‘ - RE: OCD Case No. 14854
Mr. Jones:

As you may be aware, the necessxty for a hearing in the above-referenced case is no longer required and will be
approved administratively. Accordmgiy, we request that the case be dlsmnssed Thank you.

Frnest L. Padilla

PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.

P.0G. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504- 7523

T: 505-988-7577 )

F: 505-988-7592

E: epadillaplf@qwestofﬁcelnet‘ (office) padillalaw @qwestoffice.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE
USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. {f you are not the
intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has
been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e-
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all attachments.

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD [mailto:William.V; Jones@state nm.us] -

Sent: Thursday, May 31 2012 2:55 PM

To: David Sibley; Shapard, Craig, EMNRD

Cc: 'Ernest Padilla’

Sub]ect RE: Disposal appllcatlon from Lime Rock Resources II-A LP: Oxy Peso #1 30-015- 34683 Abo, WC, Cisco

David, ‘
ft seems the Canyon is either not present in this well down to 9200 feet or the Cisco/Canyon are undistinguishable from
each other? The apphcatlon says Abo/Wolfcamp/Cisco, does that mean the Canyon is not part of the disposal interval?

I just need a statement from you guys about Cisco salinity (over or under 10,000 mg/1 TDS), if you can’t find or obtain a

water analysis from surrounding Cisco water production, you could consider having your log analyst pick a clean sand in
the nedrest well with resistivity logs over the Cisco.and use the dedp resistivity or SP readmgs togo mto charts and infer
an equivalent NaCL salinity.

With the addition of that info, we can release this permit for disposal.

With all this, | don't see a need to have it heard at the examiner hearing next week — but you may want to anyway and
may have other reasons? -

Regards, ' , ’ -

Will Jones

New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division
images Contacts



- From: David Sibley [mailto:dsibley@limerockresources.com]
- Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 5:13 PM

. To: Jones, William V., EMNRD; drcatanach@netscape com

Cc: Shapard, Craig, EMNRD Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Steven Hunter
SubJect RE: Dlsposal appllcatlon from Lime Rock Resources II-A, LP: Oxy Peso #1 30-015- 34683 Abo WC, Cisco

Mr Jones,
a. Youare correct DeKalb was succeeded by Apache Corporatron in 1995. Apache was notrced
Abo -5,980’, WC - 7,192, Cisco — 8,086" and Strawn - 9,335’
Wii be included on a following e-mail.
Attempting to find a source to ansWer this question. :
We are on the docket to expedite a hearmg should the admm;stratrve approval be declined or addltronal
information required.

cep o

Thanks you for considering our apphcatton . o . . -
David Sibley .

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD [mailto: William.V. Jones@state nm.us|

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 7:04 PM ,

To: drcatanach@netscape.com; David Sibley

Cc: Shapard, Craig, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD ’

Subject: Disposal application from Lime Rock Resources II-A, LP: Oxy Peso #1 30-015-34683 Abo, WC, Cisco . .

David and David,
You asked me to review this asap, so all looks weII but do have some comments and couple of questlons that probably
should have answers in the permlt flle

a. Isthere not a successor to Dekalb Energy? They were disbanded years ago... are we certain the Iatest operator
~ of that property has been noticed?

b. Would you guys send the formation tops of the Abo WC, Cisco, and Canyon (or Strawn)? You may need to get

this from OCD geologlsts :
¢. The Cisco location seems to be located between a Cisco gas pooI and a Cisco oil pool. This Morrow dry hole was

TDed, logged, and immediately plugged by OXY, so please send more analysis of the Cisco in this well — does it
have any potential (vertical or horlzontal) or not... Is there any rough log analysis over this formation (Sw
numbers) or a-copy of a mudiog? Does a geologist have a comment on the production potential? -

d. Are the Cisco waters'in this area over 10,000 mg/| TDS?

€. Why is this one on the Docket for next week? Was there a protest or what was the biggest concern?

William V Jones, P. E.
Engineering, Oil Conservation Dlvmon
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505
Tel 505.476. 3448 ~ Fax 505.476.3462 -
i




